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January 22, 1964 

Bonorable J. lee Rankin 
General Counsel oO - 

- The President's Comaission 
900 Maryland Avenue, HNortheast Nac ( Pub 
Washington, D. C. 20002 d 

Dear Mr, Rankin: 

: In accordance with the request of Assistant 

Attorney General Herbert J. Miller, Jr., ve are making 

available to United States Attorney Barefoot Sanders 

at Dallas one copy of each of the 18 investigative 

reports which have been furnished to the Department 

of dustice and the President's Comission. It is 
understood that you received a copy of Assistant 

_ Attorney General Miller's menorandum dated January 20, 

1964, which set forth the itens that are to be deleted 

from the reports before they sre furnished to Mr. Sanders. 

We bave been advised by the Criminal Division 

of the Department of Justice that as additional 

investigative reports are received by then in the future 

they will also be revieved to determine what information 

ghould be made available to local authorizies. L-" 

We have also been advised that the matter Was 

Giscussed with the Comzission by the Criminal Division of 

the Department of Justice and the Counission is cognizant 

ef the manner in which the information is being made , 

available to Mr. Vade. 
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4 Sincerely yours, 
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